

Claude Eyschen



Directeur Général, CapitalatWork Foyer Group

Né le 12/10/1971 à Luxembourg (Luxembourg)

Nationalité luxembourgeoise

Marié

BIOGRAPHIE EXPRESS

Since 2011, Claude Eyschen has been Managing Director of CapitalatWork Foyer Group Luxembourg, CapitalatWork Foyer Group is a Wealth Management Company with offices in the Benelux and is owned 100 % by the Foyer Group. Mr Eyschen is member of the board of the SICAV CapitalatWork Foyer Umbrella. Previously he was working at Banque Internationale à Luxembourg, his last appointment was as a Senior Director Private Banking for the Luxembourg Market.

EXPÉRIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES

De 2011 à aujourd'hui

CapitalatWork Foyer Group

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Directeur Général

De 2011 à aujourd'hui

CapitalatWork Foyer Group

Type de poste :

Membre du conseil d'administration

Fonction :

Membre

De 1995 à 2011

Banque Internationale à Luxembourg

Type de poste :

Membre de la direction

Fonction :

Senior Director

Département/service :

Private Banking

De 1994 à 1995

Deloitte

Fonction :

Audit Assistant

FORMATIONS



De 1990 à 1994

Université libre de Bruxelles

Diplôme :

Master / Grande Distinction

Domaine d'études :

Sciences économiques

CONTACT

CapitalatWork Foyer Group

12, rue Léon Laval L-3372 Leudelange

www.capitalatwork.com

ASSISTANT(E)

Nicole Bour : (+352) 43 74 33 06-3

n.bour@capitalatwork.com

LANGUES PARLÉES

Luxembourgeois

Allemand

Anglais

Français